

Online Resources for Training and Information

- American Probation and Parole Association (APPA): www.appa-net.org
- Center for Effective Public Policy: <https://cepp.com/>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): www.cdc.gov/learning/training-resources/index.html
- Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services: <https://www.cms.gov/>
- Children and Family Futures: <https://wwwcffutures.org/>
- Crime and Justice Institute: www.cjinstitute.org
- Department of Homeland Security: <https://www.dhs.gov/>
- Federal Bureau of Prisons: [www.bop.gov/](http://www.bop.gov)
- FEMA: <https://www.fema.gov/>
- Indiana Criminal Justice Institute (ICJI): www.in.gov/cji
- Indiana Department of Correction (IDOC): www.in.gov/idoc
- Indiana Department of Mental Health and Addiction (DMHA): www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/index.htm
- Indiana Office of Court Services: www.in.gov/courts/iocs/home
- Justice Clearinghouse: <https://justiceclearinghouse.com/>
- Motivational Interviewing Network of Trainers (MINT): www.motivationalinterviewing.org
- National Association of Drug Court Professionals (NADCP): www.nadcp.org
- National Council for Behavioral Health: <https://www.thenationalcouncil.org/events-and-training/webinars/>
- National Criminal Justice Association: (NCJA): www.ncja.org
- National Institute of Corrections (NIC): <https://nicic.gov/training>
- National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA): www.nida.nih.gov/
- Office of Justice Programs (OJP): www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
 - Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA): <https://bja.ojp.gov/>
 - Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS): <https://bjs.gov/>
 - Community Capacity Development Office (CCDO): www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ccdo
 - National Institute of Justice (NIJ): www.nij.gov/
 - Office for Victim of Crimes: www.ovc.gov/
 - Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP): www.ojjdp.gov/
 - National Training and Technical Assistance Center (NTTAC):
<https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/national-training-and-technical-assistance-center>

- Office of Sex Offender Sentencing, Monitoring, Apprehending, Registering and Tracking (SMART): www.ojp.usdoj.gov/smart/
- Probation Officer's Professional Association of Indiana (POPAI): www.gopopai.org
- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA):
<https://www.samhsa.gov/>
- Suicide Prevention Resource Center: <https://www.sprc.org/>
- U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA): www.dea.gov